Carolina Rook
\

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Rick Olson; Mary Starrett; Casey Kulla
Cc: Ken Huffer; Carolina Rook; Amy Kemper
Subject: Committee roster update

Good Afternoon,

The following changes are being recommended to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee roster:

-Appoint Jennifer Carpenter-Brenna (bargaining HHS position) to replace Shawn Glidden; and Brenda Hopper
(bargaining Community Justice position) to replace Amanda Broome to a three-year term to expire March 18,
2020.

-Re-appoint Amy Kemper and Catherine Lindberg to a three-year term to expire March 18, 2020.
This request will be placed in the agenda folder for your consideration at next week’s session.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton

Executive Office Specialist

Yambhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128

hintonk@co.yamhill.or.us

Ph: (503)434-7501

Fax: (503) 434-7553
- Yamhill County
@)OREGON

OREGON PUBLIC RECORD
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to the Oregon Public Records Law.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s). They may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail message or by telephone and delete the material from any
computer.
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